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‘Tn reply to your letter which 1) received on February 
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: 13th, 
| the FBI, at the request of President Johnson, conducted a prompt, biten- 

sive, objective and thorough investigation of the assassination of President 

' Kennedy, All the material developed by this Bureau in conneétion. with 

"this investigation was turned over to the Warren. Commteston for Its con- 

  

sideration, and the results of our inguiry were subsequently. made 

available to the National Archives by the Warren Commission, The FBI 

  

_ has no authority to independently release any information in these reports. "pane 3~ 
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Sincerely yours;      
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